UGC-DAE Consortium for Scientific Research
(Fanmerty dnter Uity Cansevium for OAE FaoMwy. NAC-DAES
A Avtomamang INSWabon s Unwarady Granly Comesssian Newr Do

Rogistered Office and Head Office: (/G 1 A Cansamum Linwersty Campus
Khandws Rood indore - 452 02
PNonw 0731-24819132762267 Fax 0733.246220472455437

No CSR/Accits/2010-20/1) 82 February 26 2020

The Registrar,
Devi Ahitya University,
RNT Marg, Indore - 452 D03

Sub - Your CRS enttled "Structural (Lattics and peomaincal) propetes as probed by
synchratran radiatan Spectroscopy of some mutderroic materials®
Ret.  Ouw Sanction Letier No. CSRAC/BL-22/CRS-119/2019-200597 galed August 14 2019

Dear Sir,
An amount of R5.1,61,640 has veen deposited on 19 2 2020 n your CRS Account

towards grants sanctioned for year 2019-20 to CRS project mentioned above. Detais of

sanction as follows.

[SNo | Particulars AmountiRs) |
'€ i ot Felowd @ (s 10,000x08] + 16% Fisth : ‘JIi'e.h'éii';
| TOTAL _ N B 1,48 480

'_ Add: Excess on fellowship 13,180 |

Total deposited in Bank 1,61,640

Money has been transferred through PFMS Portal wide TeniD. C022014298343 o)
19.2.2020

The next instaiment of money, If any sanctioned, will be released only on production
of a statement of account and a utilization certdicate from your Institution/University.

The conddtions for the award of the grant in aid have baen sat out in our earkier
letter cited above:
Please acknowledge the receipt of this letter and send us a stamped receipt by
return of post.
Yours sscerely.

~ Administrative r-| (Accounts)

Copy to the following for informabon and necessary action -
/L) Prof A Mishra, Scheo! of Physics, DAVV, Indore.
2 Centre-Director, CSR indore Centre






UGC-DAE Consortium for Scientific Research
(Formerly: Inter University Consortium for DAE Facilities; IUC-DAEF
An Au(onomous Institution under University Grants Commission New Delh)
(A _Socrery Registered under m.p. Society Registrikaran Adhiniyam, 1973)
Registered Office and Head Office: UGC-DAE Consortium University Campus,
Khandwa Road, Indore — 452 001
= ﬂwoierroﬁj;_?i@;%g]j/g 762267 Fax 0731-2462294/2465437

No. CSR/Acctts/2019-20/1L8§ February 26, 2020

The Registrar,
Devi Ahilya University,
R.N.T. Marg, Indore — 452 001

Sub:- Your CRS entitled “Structural (Lattice and geometrical) properties as probed by
synchrotron radiation spectroscopy of some multiferroic materials”
Ref:-  Our Sanction Letter No- CSR-IC/BL-22/CRS-1 19/2019-20/597, dated August 14, 2019

Dear Sir,
An amount of Rs.1,61,640 has been deposited on 19.2.2020 in your CRS Account
towards grants sanctioned for year 2019-20 to CRS project mentioned above. Details of

sanction as follows:

[SNo. [ Particulars Amount (Rs. |
(S Project Fellow-| @ (Rs.16,000x8) + 16% HRA 1,48,480 |
[ TOTAL 1,48,480
[0 Add: Excess on fellowship 13,160
( Total deposited in Bank 1,61,640 |

Money has been transferred through PFMS Portal vide Trn.ID. C022014298343 on
19.2.2020.

The next instalment of money, if any sanctioned, will be released only on production
of a statement of account and a utilization certificate from your Institution/University.

The conditions for the award of the grant in aid have been set out in our earlier
letter cited above.

Please acknowledge the receipt of this letter and send us a stamped receipt by

return of post.
Yours sincerely,

dﬂ,
~ Administrative @Accounts)

Copy to-the following for information and necessary action:-
. Prof. A. Mishra, School of Physics, DAVV, Indore.
2. Centre-Director, CSR,Indore Centre.
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UGC-DAE Consortium for Scientific Research
(UGC-DAE CSR)

(Formerly: Inter University Consortium for DAE Facilities; I IC-DAEF)
(An Autonomous institution under University Grants Commission, New Delhi)
( A Society Registered Under M.P. Society Registrikaran Adhiniyam, 1973)
Registered Office and Head Office : UGC-DAE Consortium, University Campus, Khandwa Road,

Indore-452 017.
Phone 0731-2463913/2762267 _ Fax: 0731-2462294/2485437
Ref CSR-IC-ISUM-25/CRS-308/2021-22 / 232 Date 22.09.2021
= Speed Post /Courier/By Hand
o
Prof. SN Kane,
Department of Physics,
Devi Ahilya University,
Indore-452 001.

Sub, : Collaborative research titled * Gamma radiation induced modification of structural and
magnetic properties of spinel ferrites™

Ref. : Our sanctioned letter No. CSR-IC-ISUM-25/CRS-308/19-20/1360 dated 05.03.2020.

Dear Sir,

With reference to our Sanctioned Letter No.CSR-IC-ISUM-25/CRS-308/2019-20/1360 dated
March $, 2020. Due to COVID-19 situation you could not utilize fund under your CSR Project
last year. You are permitted to utilize the fund in this financial year i.e. 2021-2022. The all terms
and conditions of the project mentioned above letter will be same (copy enclosed).

Thanking you.

Yours sincerely,
1} v
At
(Dr. Vasant &\\h\;\
Centre-Director
Encl : As above

Copy to (1) Registrar, DAVYV, RNT Marg, Indore.
(2) Administrative Officer (A/cs.) UGC-DAE CSR, Indore. ¥ PRy / Centre Director
el A TR UGC-DAE CSR

Rvehiore TR, ST T, &R (5 1)
University Campus, Khandiva Road INDORE (MP)













Consumables : Rs. 1,00,000/-

Travel Cost : As per norms
Contingencies : As per norms
Overhead : As per norms

You need (o accept the above budgetary allocation before proceeding further, To accept the budgetary
recommendations , you may follow the following steps :

I. Go to Www.serbonline,in through your credentials

2. Go to Menu --> Proposal submission --> View submitted proposals

3. Click on the link under Status column "Proposal Approved, Acknowledgment pending from P]™

You are requested to upload the following documents of the approved budget strictly within 15
days from the date of this letter.

I. Upload the lowest quotation for equipment/s (including freight, insurance, customs charges
etc., if any).

2. Salary structure for the project staff (including HRA, Medical Benefits, if applicable etc.)
3. A certificate stating that any visit abroad for a period more than eight weeks would be

4. RTGS details of the implementing institute to facilitate transfer of the fund as per the template.
5. Any other documents (as detailed bellow specific the programme concerned).

SERB has adopted the Scientific Social Responsibility (SSR) Policy which mandates SERB Grantees
to undertake some SSR activities during their project period. You are requested to read the SSR
guidelines available under SSR menu and choose the activities according to your preference. Depending

Kindly upload the documents related viz., animal ethical clearance certificate, institutional bio safety
clearance certificate, etc., matching with exact approved title of project submitted to SERB.

Ifthe project does not require (viz., animal ethical clearance certificate, institutional bio safety clearance
certificate, etc.,) please confirm with a self-certification saying that it does not involve any
animal/human studies or genetic modification in any organisms or bio safety issues.

(Kindly note that during the issue of sanction order or during the implementation of this project,
if SERB come across/found that the project work involves/requires animal/human studies or
genetic modification in any organisms or bio safety issues, RCGM approval/ approval from
Biodiversity Management Committee Environmental clearance, the Project may be terminated
without any notice.)

Please note that release of grant is subject to availability of funds under the scheme. Kindly quote the
reference number in all future correspondence. The project's reference no. CRG/2022/001007 may also
be mentioned in all research communications arising from the above project.

Yours sincerely,

(Dr. Nilotpal Ghosh)

MS

Email: nilotpal@serb.gov.in

Ph: 01126511182
Dr. Ganeswar Mishra

Department Of Physics

Devi Ahilya Vishwavidyalaya Takshshila Campus, Khandwa Rd, Devi Ahilya Vishwa Vidyalaya,
Indore, Madhya Pradesh-45200]



